MEMO TO: RBBCSC Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Jerry Sanders, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Consideration to approve 2023 School Board Calendar
DATE: December 14, 2022

I am recommending the following dates for the 2023 Calendar Year:

Monday, January 9, 2023 Board Organizational Meeting 6:00 pm
Tuesday, January 17, 2023 Board of Finance Meeting 6:00 pm
Tuesday, January 17, 2023 Regular Meeting 6:15 pm

Monday, February 20, 2023 Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Monday, March 27, 2023 Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Monday, April 17, 2023 Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Monday, May 15, 2023 Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Monday, June 19, 2023 Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Monday, July 17, 2023 Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Monday, August 21, 2023 Regutar Meeting 6:00 pm

Monday, September 18, 2023 Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Public Hearing

Proposed 2024 Budget
2024 Capital Projects Plan
2024 Bus Replacement Plan

Monday, October 23, 2023 Regular Meeting 6:00 pm
Adoption of 2024 Budget

Monday, November 20, 2023 Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Menday, December 18, 2023 Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

All meetings will be held at the Richland-Bean Blossom Community School Corporation
Administration Office, 600 S. Edgewood Dr. Ellettsville, In 47429.



